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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-SGOD-UM-05-16-2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors/ In-Charge of the District
Project 6Bs Technical Oversight — Math, English, Filipino
Project 6Bs District/ School Coordinators
All Others Concerned

o

From: %OCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendentﬁ*/

Date: May 16, 2024

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DM No.271, s.2024, re: SUBMISSION OF VOLUNTEERS
DATA FOR PROJECT 6B: BAWAT BATANG BICOLANO BIHASANG
BUMASA AT BUMILANG

1. To facilitate the fast and secure consolidation of Project 6B Volunteers data, kindly

access and fill out this link — https:/ /bit.ly/UpdatedNumberPROJECT6BVolunteers.
Please complete the data needed not later than May 17, 2024 at 5:00PM.

2. Should you require any further information or assistance, all inquiry related to this
activity can be directed to this Office through the SGOD Social Mobilization and
Networking Unit via email socmob.ctd@deped.gov.ph.

3. For immediate dissemination, guidance and compliance.
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

